A meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Lake Central School Corporation was held in the LGI Room at Lake Central High School, 8260 Wicker Avenue, St. John, IN on July 16, 2018. The meeting began at 7:30 p.m.

Board Members Not Present

Board Members Present Don Bacso, President Sandy Lessentine, Vice-President Janice Malchow, Board Member Howard Marshall, Board Member Cindy Sues, Secretary

Administration Present

Sarah Castaneda, Director of Secondary Education Becky Gromala, Director of Special Education Rob James, Director of Business Services Bill Ledyard, Director of Facilities Terry Mucha, Director of Human Resources Theresa Schoon, Director of Primary Education Dr. Lawrence Veracco, Superintendent Administration Not Present Rick Moreno, Director of Technology

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES Monday, July 16, 2018

All Motions Were Passed With a 5-0 Vote Unless Otherwise Indicated

- I. Call to Order Don Bacso
 - The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. and Pledge of Allegiance led by Board President, Don Bacso.

II Agenda: Approval, Deletions, Additions - Dr. Veracco- Action Required

- Revisions to the Agenda include:
 - An addition under Dr. Veracco's section as item #2: Transportation for all LC Students.
 - Revisions to the Personnel Recommendations under Terry Mucha's section.
 - An addition under Terry Mucha's section as item #3: Hand-Held Metal Detectors.
- Janice Malchow moved to approve the Revised Agenda. Sandy Lessentine seconded the motion. Motion carried.

III Correspondence – *Cindy Sues*

• There was no correspondence.

IV Liaison Committee Updates – Don Bacso

1. West Lake Joint Managing Board: Howard Marshall: Next meeting is on September 26th at Munster.

		2. Dyer Parks Department: Don Bacso: The Bison painted by 2 LC students has been placed in Dyer at corner of Sheffield and Route 30.			
		 By or at control of Sherneld and Route 50. Personnel Interview Committee: Howard Marshall/Sandy Lessentine: Nothing to report. Legislative Committee: Janice Malchow: Nothing to report. 			
		 Lake Central Education Foundation: Janice Malchow: Working on next round of grants, will be in honor of Dan Runyan. 			
		5. Wellness Committee: Sandy Lessentine/Janice Malchow: Recent meeting regarding upcoming events.			
		 7. Dollars for Scholars: Cindy Sues: Call out meeting on Monday July 23rd in Town Square. 8. Dyer Redevelopment Committee: Don Bacso: Nothing to report. 			
		9. St. John Redevelopment Committee: Cindy Sues: Nothing to report.			
		10. Schererville Redevelopment Committee: Sandy Lessentine: Nothing to report.			
		 cial School Board Business Topics: Consent Agenda – Dr. Veracco – Action Required Howard Marshall moved to approve the consent agenda. Cindy Sues seconded the motion. Motion carried. 			
	A.	Approval of Minutes:			
		• June 18, 2018 – Regular Meeting			
	В.	Approval of Claims, Payroll and Extracurricular Expenditures			
VI Public Comments Regarding Action Items		Lic Comments Regarding Action Items			
		There were no public comments.			
VII	Offi	cial School Board Business Topics: Regular Agenda			
	A.	Superintendent – Dr. Veracco			
		1. Mr. Slager Presentation of State of Indiana AP Award			
		2. Transportation for all LC Students			
		Bus Rides to School for All LC Students K-12			
		We are happy to announce that beginning with the start of this school year we will offer every student in grades K-12 a ride to school! We will implement this change with only slight increases to the length of some bus routes.			
		Over the years, our district has required students who live in adjacent neighborhoods to walk or be driven to school provided the route did not require the children to cross a major highway such as US41 or US30. Recently, as we have focused more attention on all matters involving school safety, our discussions focused on the fact that some students walk up to 9 tenths of a mile to their assigned school. This concern became one that we wanted to address sooner versus later.			
		We believe there are several benefits to expanding our transportation service. First, placing our students with our well trained and friendly bus drivers will take pressure off families who have been uncomfortable having their children walk to school without supervision. This will give relief to families who have had to alter work schedules or call on relatives and friends for transportation support. Also, for the students who have been walking, we believe getting them out of the occasional extreme weather is a good thing. Finally, we hope that an increase in the number of students dropped off and picked up due to the old policy.			
		Tomorrow, in our online student management service through Skyward, under bussing, you will be able to see your child's pickup time and location. As in years past, the first couple of weeks involve new routes, new students and in some cases new drivers. These factors can cause slight delays until everyone gets accustomed to the changes and for this reason we ask you to be patient.			
		We want to thank our transportation department for revamping our routes for this year and especially our exceptional drivers who have maintained an outstanding safety record over the years!			

Sandy Lessentine asked if the students who drive to school and are issued a parking pass are removed from the bus list.
Janice Malchow moved to approve. Don Bacso seconded the motion. Motion carried.
Recognitions:
a. Lake Central Girls Softball:
 a. Lake Central Only Softball. The Girls Softball Team participated in the IHSAA 4A State Competition. Losing to Decatur Central 5-2. The team was the DAC Conference Champs and the record for the season was 29-5. Jessica Kiefor received the Mental Attitude Award. Team Members: Gabrielle Carra, Aliacel Martinez, Alexa Sherlund, Ashley Swets, Morgan Hoppe, Alexis Johnson, Cheyenne Mathas, Jordan August, Olivia Peterson, Amanda Noblett, Jessica Kiefor, Rylee Platusic, Trina Pappas, Mikayla Creasbaum, Peyton Pepkowski, Payton Bastie, Madisen Tucker, Alexus Reese, Grace Renschen, Alexa Pinarksi, Jenna Towle, Selena Michko, Angelique Harper. Head Coach: Jeff Sherman. Asst. Coaches: Russ Serrato, Maggie Whalen, Melissa Miller. Volunteer Coach: Genna Noel. b. Lake Central Girls Track: State Qualifiers for the Girls State track meet were: Makeda Ellis-shot put, Maddie Rigg-pole vault, Katie Rusiniak-long jump. All State Medalist: Kelani Benson – 9th for 100m dash, LaTreasure Johnson – 9th for long jump. State Winner in the 100m hurdles – Destiny Washington. Destiny also broke the state record with a 13.93 time. The old record was 13.95 since 2005. Head Coach: Ron Fredrick. Asst.Coaches: Jeanette Gray, Ann Widowfield, Dan
McCabe.
Lake Central Athletic Boosters Lake Central Athletic Booster Club presented a donation check to Athletic Director Chris Enyeart in the amount of \$28,000.
Professional Leave Request – Action Required
Cindy Sues moved to approve the professional leave request of Dr. Veracco for July
27 th . Sandy Lessentine seconded the motion. Motion carried.
Community Healthcare Clinic
Community Health Clinic Option
 For about 8 years we have been discussing the possibility of offering staff the ability to be treated at a clinic for common health conditions at no cost to the employee This spring, our benefits committee finalized a plan to offer "covered employees" certain services free of any copayment through one of 4 locations in NWI At \$104 per visit, LCSC will save on clinic visits for common issues The two year agreement calls for an increase to \$107 per visit in the second year Marketing which will consist of voice and email messaging to staff as well as flyers at Wellness screening will begin after presentation to the School Board Valparaiso Community Schools, STM, and Community Healthcare System employees are already participating in a similar arrangement Per the FAQ, LCSC employees have choices LCSC employees not on the health plan may receive services but will be billed at the time of service As a self-funded group, we have continued to seek less expensive ways to offer the highest quality health care in order to keep these benefits as good as we can for as long as we can Offering covered employees basic benefits at no cost while saving our corporation insurance fund resources is a win-win

(IE)	LAKE CENTRAL SCHOOL CORPORATION
	The Lake Central School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and Wellness Committee are excited to announce a new relationship with:
	COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE SYSTEM®
THIS & DO	
Schererville, Valp	Community Healthcare System Immediate Care location (St. John, bo) for NO COPAY (for those LC employees covered under the Group Health n Blue Cross & Blue Shield).
WHY? This a rela	ationship that LCSC believes will benefit Lake Central employees.
this mean? Many empl	loyees do not take the time to see a doctor when they are sick. What does Prolonged illness, absent from work, spread of germs. loyees do not have a family physician. ly physicians have schedules that are full.
WHEN? This new	relationship begins on <u>September 1, 2018</u> .
P	lease read the attached Flyer for more details.
	LAKE CENTRAL SCHOOL CORPORATION
E A	LAKE CENTRAL SCHOOL CORPORATION
The Lake Centra	LAKE CENTRAL SCHOOL CORPORATION ral School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and mittee are excited to announce a new relationship with:
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm	al School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm	ral School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and mittee are excited to announce a new relationship with:
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm	ral School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and mittee are excited to announce a new relationship with: MMUNITY ALTHCARE SYSTEM®
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm Comment C: What is the A: Lake Central	ral School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and mittee are excited to announce a new relationship with: PMMUNITY ALTHCARE SYSTEM® Questions & Answers
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm	ral School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and mittee are excited to announce a new relationship with: DMMUNITY ALTHCARE SYSTEM® Questions & Answers he new benefit?
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm Community C: What is fit A: Lake Central employees to u C: Community Anthem Netw A: Under our cu Network Copay the Lake Central	ral School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and mittee are excited to announce a new relationship with: MMUNITY ALTHCARE SYSTEM® Questions & Answers he new benefit? I has made arrangements with the Community Healthcare System for our utilize four of their Immediate Care Centers) are in our
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm Community Action Community Heat Community Heat	The new benefit Plan, Immediate Care visits are subject to an In- , The new benefit Plan, Immediate Care visits are subject to an In- , The new benefit Plan, Immediate Care visits are subject to an In- , The new benefit Plan, Immediate Care Visits (at the four listed alth Immediate Care Centers).
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm Community Action Community Heat Community Heat	Tal School Corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and mittee are excited to announce a new relationship with: PMMUNITY ALTHCARE SYSTEM® Questions & Answers he new benefit? I has made arrangements with the Community Healthcare System for our utilize four of their Immediate Care Centers) are in our vork. What is the new Benefit? urrent Group Health Benefit Plan, Immediate Care visits are subject to an In- t. The new benefit – for employees and their dependents (who are enrolled in al Group Health Plan) – No Copay for Immediate Care Visits (at the four listed
The Lake Centra Wellness Comm Community Here Community Here Community Here Community Here Community Here Community Here Community Here	The second corporation Administration, Employee Benefits Committee and mittee are excited to announce a new relationship with:

Q: How does is work since there is no copay?

A: Simply provide the Immediate Care Center with your Anthem Health Insurance card and identify yourself as a Lake Central School Corporation employee (or covered dependent of an employee).

Q: Can I still go to any Healthcare provider or do I have to use the Community Healthcare System?

A: Yes, you can continue to go to any Anthem In-Network Healthcare provider and pay a copay (or you can go to an out-of-network provider and pay a lot more than just a copay).

Q: Why is this new benefit being added to our Plan?

A: Two key reasons for adding this benefit are:

- 1 For convenience and cost
- 2 To encourage quicker recoveries and a healthier work environment

Q: How does it work when you say that my copay is \$0?

A: Immediate Care services only include treatment for common conditions (see attached flyer). Your situation / condition may require additional services, tests or treatments. Billings for additional services, tests and treatments (that are not included in "Immediate Care") will be submitted to Anthem (i.e. you would be responsible for the deductible and coinsurance portions of the additional billings – just as you would be currently).

Q: Can Lake Central Employees, who are NOT enrolled in Lake Central's Group Health Plan, utilize these benefits?

A: Yes, Lake Central Employees (not enrolled in Lake Central's Group Health Plan) can receive Immediate Care benefits (at any of the four Community Care Centers) for a flat rate of \$104 per visit (negotiated by Lake Central School Corporation and Community Healthcare Network). *Note: Employees only – not dependents.*





Community Healthcare System Services for employees of Lake Central School Corporation

Employees and eligible dependents can now receive walk-in services at the Immediate Care Centers of Community Healthcare System.

Community Hospital

Outpatient Center, St. John 9660 Wicker Ave., St. John 219-365-1177 M-Sat 7 am - 10 pm Sun 8 am - 4:30 pm

Valparaiso Health Center of St. Mary Medical Center 3800 St. Mary Dr., Valparaiso 219-286-3707 M-Sun 8 am - 8 pm Community Hospital

Outpatient Center, Schererville 7651 Harvest Dr., Schererville 219-322-5723 M-F 8 am - 8 pm Sat & Sun 8 am - 4:30 pm

South Valpo Immediate Care 1451 W. Morthland Dr., Valparaiso 219-286-3880 M-F 8 am - 8 pm Sat 8 am - 5 pm

- For LCSC Health Insurance plan members and covered dependents, there is no copay for the visit.
 For LCSC Employees not on the LCSC Health Plan, the cost is \$104.
- Payment is due at time of service.

Services include treatment for common conditions such as:*

- Allergy/Asthma
- Certain laboratory testing**
 Ear wax removal
- Ear wax removal
 Earache or infection
- Flu-like symptoms
- Fever
- Immunizations
- Itchy eyes, pink eye, styes
 Lice prescription/treatment
- Upper respiratory symptoms
 Urinary tract/bladder infection

• Minor burns/cuts

Minor infections and rashes
Nasal congestion
Shingles; Chicken Pox

· Sore throat/Strep throat

· Strains, sprains and breaks

• These health conditions are a sample of the types of services offered. Additional services may be available. Please call for more information.

** Covered laboratory testing includes the following point-of-care tests: influenza; RSV; Strep A Assay w/Optic; and urine pregnancy test.

	Community Healthcare for employees of Lake Centre	
	When to use our	r services:*
	5 ,	Community Healthcare System Immediate Care Centers
	Emergency rooms treat patients with life-threatening conditions who need care immediately, such as when there is: • Serious risk to the health of the individual, or to a pregnant woman or her unborn child • Serious impairment to bodily functions • Serious dysfunction of any body organ or part • Serious or severe injuries • Burns or electrical shock • Chest pain or pressure • Coughing or vomiting blood • Difficulty breathing • Head trauma or change in mental status • Loss of consciousness or fainting • Poison ingestion • Seizure • Sudden facial drooping or weakness in an arm or leg • Sudden loss of vision or blurred vision • Sudden loss of vision or blurred vision • Sudden severe pain • Uncontrolled bleeding • Vaginal bleeding during pregnancy • These health conditions are a sample of the types of ser be available. • Covered Laboratory testing includes the following point Assay w/Optic; and urine pregnancy test.	 Allergy/Asthma Certain laboratory testing** Ear wax removal Earache or infection Flu-like symptoms Fever Immunizations Itchy eyes, pink eye, styes Lice prescription/treatment Minor infections and rashes Nasal congestion Shingles; Chicken Pox Sore throat/Strep throat Strains, sprains and breaks Upper respiratory symptoms Urinary tract/bladder infection
B.	Director of Human Resources – <i>Terr</i> 1. Personnel Recommendations –	
	August 13, 2018). 2. Lindsay Jeffress, (L August 13, 2018). 3. Joseph Baranowski (effective August 13 4. Ryan O'Dell (Merr August 13, 2018). 5. Agnes Anna Wypyc August 2018). B. Resignations: 1. Raymond Davis, So 2018). 2. Brett Wartman, Dev	anations and Transfers: Lowell), Science Teacher, Lake Central High School, (effective LaPorte), Science Teacher, Clark Middle School, (effective i, (Highland), Math Teacher, Lake Central High School, 3, 2018 pending background check). Hillville), English Teacher, Lake Central High School, (effective ch, (Crown Point), ELA Teacher, Clark Middle School, (effective June 28, an of Students, (effective June 27, 2018).

	2018).
	4. Kristin Camery, Math Teacher, Kahler Middle School, (effective July 6, 2018).
	5. Kevin Satterblom, Teacher-Grade 5, Kahler Middle School, (effective July 10, 2018).
	6. Robin Siano, Teacher-Grade 4, Protsman Elementary School, (effective July 10, 2018).
	7. Adam Kwolek, Math Teacher, Clark Middle School, (effective July 12, 2018).
	1. Gina Mielcarek, from English Teacher to Dean of Students, (effective August 13,
	 2018). 2. Ryan Stablein, from English Teacher to Dean of Students, (effective August 13, 2018).
	II. Certified Extracurricular Appointments & Resignation:
	A. Appointments: 1. Garrett Gray, Engineering Teacher, Lake Central High School, (purchase of plan time for the 2018-19 school year).
	 2. Dennis Brannock, CTE Teacher, Lake Central High School, (purchase of plan time & 2.5 Block for PM Auto for the 2018-19 school year).
	 3. Matthew Schneider, Teaching 1 section of Social Studies per day/Permanent Sub 6 hours per day, Clark Middle School, (purchase of plan time for the last hour of each day for the 2018-19 school year).
	 4. Chris Barajas, Social Studies, Kahler Middle School, (purchase of plan time for the 2018-19 school year).
	5. Ryan O'Dell, Color Guard Director, Lake Central High School, (effective for the 2018-19 school year).
	6. Alex Thompson, Assistant Boys Track Coach, Lake Central High School, (effective for the 2018-19 school year).
	7. Jason Putman, Head Football Coach, Clark Middle School, (effective August 2018). B. Resignations:
	1. Joseph Mims, Assistant Boys Track Coach, Lake Central High School, (effective for the 2018-19 school year).
	2. Ryan Stablein, Boys Basketball Coach and Boys Football Coach, Clark Middle School, (July 2018).
	3. Jeremy Shuler, Chess Club Assistant, Clark Middle School, (effective for the 2018- 19 school year).
	4. Brian Tomson, Assistant Boys Basketball Coach, Lake Central High School, (effective July 11, 2018).
	5. Adam Kwolek, Football Coach and Wrestling Coach, Clark Middle School, (effective July 12, 2018).
	6. Robin Siano, Math Bowl Coach, Protsman Elementary School, (effective July 10, 2018).
	III. Classified Retirements, Appointments, and Resignations:
	A. Retirements:
	 Bev Wartmen, 9 month Secretary, Bibich Elementary School (effective October 1, 2018) 20 years of dedicated service.
	B. Appointments:
	1. Mycal Horton, (Crown Point), School Nurse, Kahler Middle School (effective for the 2018-2019 school year).
	2. Courtney Roberts, (Lowell), Guidance Secretary, Lake Central High School, (effective July 23, 2018).

C. Resignations:
1. Rebecca Moore, Paraprofessional, Kolling Elementary School (effective June 19 2018).
2. Linda Zandstra, Nurse, Lake Central High School, (effective July 9, 2018).
3. Mary Horvat, Paraprofessional, Kahler Middle School, (effective July 8, 2018).
IV. West Lake
Certified Resignations:
1. Cassi Bonta, Special Education Teacher, Wilbur Wright Middle School, (effective June 25, 2018).
2. Mary Brown, Special Education Teacher, Eads/Munster, (effective July 11, 2018).
Classified Appointments, Resignations, Terminations, Transfer & Change of Hours: A. Appointments:
1. Mark Strbjak (Munster), Paraprofessional, West Lake/Lake Central High School (effective August 14, 2018).
2. Emily Evans (Portage), Paraprofessional, West Lake/Lake Central High School (effective August 14, 2018).
3. Briana Goodfriend (Crown Point), School Service Provider, West Lake/Kolling Elementary School (effective August 14, 2018).
4. Shannon Dempsey, (Dyer), Paraprofessional, Frank Hammond, (effective August 13, 2018)
B. Resignations:
1. Adriana Ponce, Paraprofessional, Lake Central High School (effective June 7, 2018).
2. Jackie Polus, Paraprofessional, Lake Central High School (effective June 25, 2018).
3. Kathleen Resendiz, Paraprofessional, Wilbur Wright Middle School, (effective July 12, 2018).
4. Tia Clark Simpson, Paraprofessional, Homan Elementary School, (effective July 18, 2018).
5. Debra Hadu, Paraprofessional, Clark Middle School, (effective July 16, 2018).
C. Termination:
1. Michelle Fry, Paraprofessional, West Lake/Wilbur Wright Middle School (effective May 25, 2018).
D. Transfer:
1. Nicole Silvers, from Operational Assistant in Food Service to Paraprofessiona at TAP, (effective August 14, 2018).
E. Change of Hours:
 Maria Flores, Paraprofessional-from 4 days per week at 7 hours to 5 days per week at 6.75 hours, West Lake/Watson Elementary School, (effective August 15, 2018).
 Colleen Boender, Paraprofessional-from 4 days per week to 5 days per week, West Lake/Watson Elementary School, (effective August 15, 2018).
3. Renee Downs, Paraprofessional-from 4 days per week to 5 days per week Frank Hammond Elementary School, (effective August 15, 2018).
4. Barb Kooy, Paraprofessional-from 4 days per week to 5 days per week, Frank Hammond Elementary School, (effective August 15, 2018).
5. Donella Huber, Paraprofessional, from 2.5 hours per day to 3.5 hours on
Thursdays and 4.0 hours Monday-Wednesday and Friday, Frank Hammond, (effective August 13, 2018).

	 Karla Schoonmaker, Paraprofessional, from 6.75 hours per day to 7.0 hours per day, West Lake/Lake Central High School, (effective for the 2018-19 school year). Laura Schoonmaker, Paraprofessional, from 7.0 hours per day to 7.5 hours per day, Wilbur Wright Middle School, (effective for the 2018-19 school year).
	2. LCSC Employee Handbooks – Action Required
	• Janice Malchow would like to review each of the handbooks and may have questions
	 afterward. Sandy Lessentine moved to approve. Cindy Sues seconded the motion. Motion carried 3. Hand-Held Metal Detectors
	• Janice Malchow had questions regarding how the metal detectors will be used and the training involved.
C.	Director of Primary Education – Theresa Schoon
	1. Professional Leave Request – Action Required
	• Howard Marshall moved to approve the professional leave request of Deann Logan (2) and, Cassandra Cruz. Don Bacso seconded the motion. Motion carried.
D.	Director of Secondary Education – Sarah Castaneda
	 Professional Leave Request – Action Required Sandy Lessentine moved to approve the professional leave requests of Joe Stanisz (2) and Richard Moore. Howard Marshall seconded the motion. Motion carried. Field Trip Request – Action Required
	• Cindy Sues moved to approve the field trip requests of Shawn Thomas, Jereme Rainwater, Ralph Holden and Nicholas Podrebarac. Cindy Sues moved to approve. Janice Malchow seconded the motion. Motion carried.
E.	Director of Special Education – Becky Gromala
	1. Extended School Year Summary
	ESY Summary
	Lake Central School Board Meeting
	July 16, 2018
	 18 students served in Elementary program for students with significant needs 23 students served in Middle/High School program for students with significant needs
	11 students in High School Credit Recovery for students with IEPs
	 24 students served in social language groups 47 students received speech/language therapy 14 students received individualized academic services
	Surveys are required for the grant we receive from the United Way.
	We received 13 surveys back from parents.
	9/13 parents "strongly agreed" that their student maintained skills in all areas during the ESY program.

	• Janice Malchow asked for more information regarding the United Way Grant.		
F	. Director of Facilities – <i>Bill Ledyard</i>		
	1. 2018 Summer CPF Projects Update		
C	B. Director of Technology – <i>Rick Moreno</i>		
H	 Director of Business Services – <i>Rob James</i> Transfer of Textbook Rental Fees – Action Required Sandy Lessentine moved to approve a transfer of \$85,916.50 from the Textbook Rental Fund to the General Fund. Cindy Sues seconded the motion. Motion carried. Approval of 2018-2019 Course Fees – Action Required Janice Malchow moved to approve the 2018-2019 Course Fees. Howard Marshall seconded the motion. Motion carries. Donations – Action Required Protsman Elementary School received \$500 from the Dyer/Schererville Tri Kappa to be used in their Special Education Classroom. The Kolling PTO would like to donate up to \$29,796 for the purchase of some new playground equipment at Kolling Elementary School. Clark Middle School would like to donate \$1,208.60 to Riley Children's Hospital, the proceeds from a fundraiser that was conducted at the end of the school year. The Athletic Boosters donated \$28,000 to Lake Central Athletics. Sandy Lessentine moved to approve the donations. Cindy Sues seconded the motion. Motion carried. 		
VIII P	 ublic Comments- <i>Don Bacso</i> There were no public comments. 		
IX B	Board Comments and Consideration of Future Agenda Items – <i>Don Bacso</i>		
H	loward Marshall: - Nice to see Mr. Slager in the audience this evening.		
	 Anice Malchow: Looking forward to working on School Board Policies to get them up to date especially in light of what she has been reading recently about employee training regarding cyber bullying and human trafficking. Asked which categories of employees are required to have this training. Asked if we will again be implementing the new teacher mentor program, we have a lot of new teachers this year. Asked if Dr. Veracco and can make a presentation to the Board on the effectiveness of the mentoring program once that evaluation is done. Wants to be sure we are using our money to provide effective programs. 		
	 Asked how many spring activities there are for our high school sports. With the number only being a handful, it is impressive that we had 2 coaches of the year out of that group. Kudos - that goes to our students, coaches and programs. 		

	Circ he Correct
	Cindy Sues: - Welcomed Terry Mucha.
	Don Bacso:
	- Mentioned that the Bison is a big part of the history of Indiana.
X	Board Calendar of Future Activities – Dr. Veracco
	- Next meeting will be on August 6 in the Kay Trapp Room.
	- Schererville Corn Roast is coming up on July 27 th .
	- St. John Corn Roast will be held on August 10 th .
	- The Town of Dyer will be recognizing our 2 Lake Central students who painted the Bison.
XI	Adjournment – Don Bacso – Action Required
	 Howard Marshall moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 p.m. Janice Malchow seconded the motion. Motion carried.
	es of the July 16, 2018 School Board Meeting were approved and adopted by the Board of School es at the August 6, 2018 School Board Meeting.
	Don Bacso, President
	ATTEST:
	Cindy Sues, Secretary
///	